

SHERFIELD PARK PARISH COUNCIL

To Members of the Sherfield Park Parish Council

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED to attend **A MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL** commencing at **7.30pm on Wednesday 10th April 2019** to be held in the Parish Office, for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business set out in the following agenda.

To press and members of the public: You are welcome to attend the meeting and address the Parish Council during the Public Participation agenda item on any subject relevant to the Parish. Please address the Chair to take your queries in turn. Total time allocated for this session is **15 minutes**. Please have mobile phones on silent or switched off.

Signed: *Steve Vaux*

Steve Vaux

Parish Clerk,

clerk@sherfieldparkparishcouncil.gov.uk

- 041901 To receive and accept apologies of absence.
- 041902 To receive any declarations of pecuniary interest relevant to items on this agenda.
- 041903 To sign as a correct record, the minutes of the full council meeting held on 13th March 2019.
- 041904 To formally co-opt Ms Oana Beattie onto the Parish Council, and to agree her involvement in Parish committees and working groups.
- 041905 To consider matters arising from items detailed at the previous meeting and the latest action log.
- 041906 To receive Chairman's announcements.
- 041907 General Public Participation session – 15 minutes
- 041908 To receive reports from outside bodies
Borough Councillors, SPCA & Chineham Medical Practice
PPG.
- 041909 To note the Council's current financial situation and sign the bank statements.

- 041910 To authorise any requests for payments.
- 041911 To consider a request to purchase a list of various office materials costing £111.11 + delivery charges & VAT.
- 041912 To receive a (hopefully final) update on the Parish Office development.
- 041913 To consider a report from the Office Development Task and Finish group, and agree various further equipment purchases for the Parish office.
- 041914 To finalize a proposal to undertake trial bulb and wild flower sowing activities, and to agree a budget for a parish wide bulb planting project estimated to cost a further £1500.
- 041915 To consider a proposal that the Speedwatch Group secure estimates to modify or modernise the Parish's existing Speedwatch resources.
- 041916 To consider a proposal from Councillor Alvares to purchase Security equipment for the office.
- 041917 To consider quotations for the replacement of a missing plexiglass panel at the Parish's bus shelter on Gaiger Avenue, and to purchase litter bins to be installed on Sunwood Drive and on Rockbourne Road, opposite The Water-meadow.
- 041918 To agree the topics for the Parish Article in the next Loddon Valley Link.
- 041919 To consider payment of the quarterly grant of £1392.30 to "The HUB" youth club at the SPCC.
- 041920 To confirm the date and time of the next Full Council meeting as 8th May 2019 at 7.30 pm